Tadlock, i

From: Tadlock, Brenda
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 12:30 PM
To: ‘SMORRIS@LAW-MCRRIS.COM'

Subject: FW: LEGENDS FUND, LLC/L08000107768
Importance: High

ATTN: Stuart R. Mdrris

400186419244

Mr. Morris,

As of today’s date, the above referenced entity has failed to file an annual report for the years
2009 and 2010.

Please be advised this deficiency must be corrected on or before October 4, 2010, or the above
referenced entity will be administratively dissolved on our records. This email shall serve as the
official 60 days’ notice.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best wishes,

Brenda L. Fadlock

Brenda L. Tadlock
Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section

Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6911

From: Tadlock, Brenda

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 1:41 PM

To: 'SMORRIS@LAW-MORRIS.COM'

Subject: LEGENDS FUND, LLC/L0OB000107768
Importance: High

ATTN: Stuart R. Morris, Esq.
Mr. Morris,
It was just brought to our attention that the above referenced entity failed to properly file its 2009

and 2010 Limited Liability Company Annual Report forms due to.two filing errors on the part of a
third party. A third party inadvertently filed its 2009 and 2010 LL.C AR filings under a wrong
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document number. Unfortunately, the incorrect number was assigned to the limited liability
company referenced above, which was submitted and filed by you on November 19, 2008,

Please contact me at the number below for special filing instructions.

Thank you,

Brenda L. Tadlock

Brenda L. Tadlock .
Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section

Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6911
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